HOUSE FI NANCE COVM TTEE
March 21, 2002

9:14 A M
TAPE HFC 02 — 58, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 58, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 59, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 59, Side (not used)

TAPE HFC 02 - 60, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 60, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 61, Side

>W>wWrw>

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:14 A M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative El don Miul der, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representati ve John Davi es
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

none

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Lisa Mirkowski; Representative Peggy WI son;
Representative Gary Stevens; Representative Ethan Berkow t z;
Representative Jeannette Janes; Representative Joe Hayes;
Representative Sharon Ci ssna; Representative Andrew Hal cro;
Representative Getchen Cuess; Representative Charles
Chenaul t; Representative John Coghill; Representative Beth
Kerttula; Representative Drew Scal zi; Representative Kevin
Meyer; Speaker Brian Porter; Representative Harry Crawford

JUNEAU TESTI MONY

Mary Lou Spartz; G ndy Cashen; Joe Sonnenman; Matt Felix; Pam
Watts; Jay Hogan; George Rogers; Dixie Hood; Don Etheridge

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/21/02 9:14 AM



ANCHORAGE

Ed Earnhart; Delisa Cul pepper; Frank Dllon; R B. Stiles;
John Shively; Pat Senner; Dale Bonadurant; Kip Knudsen;
Terry Martin; Ri chard Snyder; David Paper man; Eugene
Kul awi k; Arthur Curtis; John Bl ai ne

BETHEL

Bario Notti

FAI RBANKS

Ri chard Heacock; Taber Rehbaum Eileen Cunm ngs; Margaret
Wl son; Annette Freiburger; Marta Mieller; Fred Dean; Jennie
Bel | -Dean; Carl Benson; Jeri Lanier; Carl Benson; Henry
Col e; Andy Harrington; Pat D. Sweetsir

HOVER

Mary Giswold; Bruce Hendrickson; Charles Davis

KENAI

Robert W seman; Dayne d ark

KETCHI KAN

Don West | und

KQODI AK

Pat Carlson; Mke MIligan; Dr. Bob Johnson; Dave Jones

MAT- SU

Larry Meshkin; Jim Wat enpaugh; Doug MIlard; Ted Crener

PETERSBURG

Roxane Lee; Tom Laurent; Brian Lynch; Marilyn Menish Meucci
SEVWARD

Jerry Di xon

SI TKA

A E. Tony Zinmer; Tom Conl ey; Steve Bradshaw

VWRANGEL L

House Fi nance Committee 2 03/21/02 9:14 AM



Bob Robbins; John Baker; Janmes Stough; Wody WIson; Mac
MeMurren; Kenneth Mason; Robert Prunella; Don MConachi e;
LaTonni e Barl ow, Janell Privett

OFENETS

Paul a Harris; Ed Martin, Cooper Landing; Dr. Johnson; Walter
Sanpson, Nana; Roswell Schaeffer, NW Arctic Borough; G enn
Skin; Mke Reeves; Sandra Dauenhauer; Miilyn Booth; M ke
Ri eves; WIlliam Arnold; Helen N enheusser; Linda Reynol ds;
Crai g Lingle

#HB20
#HB229
#HB303
#HB304
SUMVARY

STATEW DE TESTI MONY ON REVENUE MEASURES

on the following bills:

HB 20 An Act relating to state aid to nmunicipalities and

certain other recipients, and for the village
public safety officer pr ogr am relating to
muni ci pal dividends; relating to the public safety
foundati on program and providing for an effective
dat e.

Di scussed and HELD in Comm tt ee.

HB 229 An Act i1nposing a tax on enploynent; and providing
for an effective date.

Di scussed and HELD in Comm tt ee.

HB 303 An Act relating to the levy and collection of a
sal es tax; and providing for an effective date.

Di scussed and HELD in Comm tt ee.

HB 304 An Act relating to disposition of income of the
permanent fund; and providing for an effective
dat e.

Di scussed and HELD in Comm tt ee.

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order. He stated that there would be statew de testinony
taken on possi bl e revenue options available to the State and
announced that each sponsor would provide a  brief
i ntroduction on each bill

REPRESENTATI VE GARY STEVENS spoke to HB 229, proposing that
it be a part of a long-termfiscal plan. The cost woul d be

House Fi nance Committee 3 03/21/02 9:14 AM



$100 dol l ars per year and woul d be paid by every individual,
19 years of age and older. It would also include the self-
enpl oyed and woul d be deducted fromthe first two paychecks
after January 1% of each year. He added that there is a
provision contained in the bill that would prohibit the tax
from being taken nore than once per year. The
admi nistrating costs for the program would be $117,400
dollars. The anmount of revenue that would in raised would
be $38 million dollars. He noted that it would be deposited
into the general fund and accounted for separately. I t
coul d be used for education.

Representative Stevens advised that in the House Labor and
Comrerce Commttee, the state incone tax was attached to it.
He requested that be renoved.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde stated that the nyth that the proposed bil
is an education should not be perpetuated. He encouraged
the sponsor to not call it an education tax. He comment ed
that he does not oppose the head tax, but the false
i nformati on shoul d not conti nue.

Representative Stevens acknow edged that it is a tax on
enpl oynent .

REPRESENTATI VE JIM VH TAKER i nt roduced HB 304.
Representative Wiitaker noted that the bill had gone through
the House State Affairs Committee wth significant
di scussi on. The work draft that evolved from those
di scussions is provided. Fromthe earnings of the Earnings
Reserve Account, $200 mllion dollars would be transferred
to the general fund in the initial year and thereafter; the
$200 nmillion dollars would be the inflation factor and the
popul ation factor. He indicated that was the essence of the
bill.

Representative Hudson inquired the procedures for offering
amendnent s.

Co-Chair WIllianms replied that woul d occur tonorrow.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN DAVI ES provided a brief introduction to
HB 401, which would increase notor fuel tax. He enphasized
that it is not a sales tax on gas and indicated that it
woul d increase fromeight cents to eighteen cents a gallon

He advi sed that Al aska had a notor fuel tax before statehood
at four cents a gallon and it was a dedicated fund. I n
1961, that anount was increased to eight cents per gallon
and has stayed at that anount ever since. Al aska is the
| owest paying state in the nation in terns of the notor fuel
t ax.

Representative J. Davies added that the bill proposes to
create a special highway maintenance account in the general

House Fi nance Committee 4 03/21/02 9:14 AM



fund and place all the revenues from the eighteen cents per
gallon would go into that account, approximately $57 mllion
dol I ar).

Representative J. Davies added that additionally, he
proposes that all the revenues generated from the D vision
of Motor Vehicles (DW) would be placed into that account-
approximately $24 mllion dollars. He proposed that the
expense of running the DW office and maintaining the State
hi ghways woul d be appropriated from those funds for that
pur pose. There would be approximately $18 mllion dollars
that could be used for highway mai nt enance.

He interjected that this would not be a dedicated fund and
woul d create approximately $75 mllion dollars for running
hi ghway mai ntenance. He clained that with those two sources
of revenue, there could be an annual revenue stream that
coul d be enough to run the State's highways.

Representative Hudson asked the anticipated net increase in
new revenues.

Representative Davies replied that would be approximtely
$30 million new dollars.

Representative Hudson noted that it would not include marine
fuel taxes.

Representative Lancaster noted that there is a nmarine fue
hi ghway tax al ready.

Representative J. Davies responded that the road mai ntenance
and the marine highway system are two separate budgets.

Representative Hudson pointed out that the marine highway
fuel is purchased out of Puget Sound and there are no taxes
on those sal es.

Represent ati ve JEANNETTE JAMES asked t he anobunt needed to do
a “good” job in taking care of the hi ghways.

Represent ati ve Davi es r esponded t hat nunber was
approximately $83 mllion dollars as received by the
Depart nment .

Representative Janes comented that a couple of years ago

that the anobunt was nuch nore. She asked about the
connection to the increase nmaintenance rather than |just
filling the gap. She thought that the issue was very
different than filling the gap and not addr essi ng

mai nt enance.

Di scussion followed between Representative Davies and
Representative Janes regarding how the increase notor fue

House Fi nance Committee 5 03/21/02 9:14 AM



tax would be used and if the public would benefit from it
wWith increased services.

Representative Lancaster asked if the sanme multiplier would
be used as used in the revenue safe share communities of
$1800 dollars a lane mle.

Representative J. Davies did not know the detail of the
cal cul ati on. He added that the aviation costs had been
included in the nunber, which he has. Some hi ghway
mai nt enance stations do both so sone of those nunbers are
difficult to divide.

Representative Moses stated that the bill is very inportant.
He commented on the relationship between the Alaska Marine
H ghway and the notor fuel tax and reconmmended that the
intent of the Legislature be nentioned.

STATEW DE TESTI MONY

ROXANNE LEE, PETERSBURG noted strong opposition to HB 303
and testified in opposition to any new sales tax. She spoke
in favor of a statew de incone tax.

TONY ZIMVER, SITKA, testified in opposition to new or
additional State sales tax.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde asked if he supported the prem se of sone
sort of tax for State services.

PAT CARLSON, KODI AK, spoke in support of the proposed head
tax and in opposition to any additional sales tax. He
not ed support for the notor fuel tax.

M KE M LLI GAN, KODI AK, stressed the need to raise the tax on
not or fuel and voiced support for HB 401. He conmmented that
the last tine that tax was rai sed was 1961. He stressed the
need to keep State ferries running.

BOB ROBBI NS, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to any new
sal es tax. M. Robbins testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax.

JOHN BAKER, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to additional
sales tax and testified in favor of a statew de i ncone tax.

JAMES STOUGH, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to any new
or sal es taxes.

Represent ati ve Hudson asked the percentage of the |ocal tax
base, which consists of sales tax, and the percentage of the
property tax.

M. Stough responded about half.

House Fi nance Committee 6 03/21/02 9:14 AM



WOODY W LSON, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to any new
or additional sales taxes. He warned that adding nore
taxes woul d be devastating to business in Southeast Al aska.
Busi nesses are currently stressed. He clained that a sales
tax would not be in the best interest of "who pays what" and
the non-residents contribution. He conpared those figures
to a statew de incone tax.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde shared his view He clained that Al askans
for 20 years have asked that "soneone" else pay their dues.

He clainmed that an inconme tax, there would be only 10%
earned t hrough non-residents fee and woul d amount to $13, 000
dol | ars. He did not think that would generate a |ot of

revenue.

Co- Chair Wllians requested that testifiers not be
chal | enged.

Representative Davies agreed. He pointed out that an incone
tax would have a fairer base than the proposed statew de
sales tax. He reiterated that an incone tax would be a nore
fair system

MAC MCMURREN, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to any
additional sales tax. He clained that such a tax would
devastate the Wangell area. M. MMirren testified in
support of using the incone of the pernmanent fund.

RI CHARD HEACOCK, FAI RBANKS, represented nenbers of al
"faiths". He testified in favor of a statew de incone tax
and urged that it be adopted i medi ately.

TAPE HFC 02 - 58, Side B

TABER REHBAUM FAlI RBANKS, testified in support of using the
earnings reserve and testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. (V) Rehbaum voiced her support for
i npl enentation of an al cohol tax. She clained that budgets
cuts are no longer a way to address the State’s fiscal gap.

El LEEN CUWM NGS, FAIRBANKS, testified in opposition to
additional sales tax. She testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. Ms. Cumm ngs voiced support for HB 401 and
al cohol tax.

ANNETTE FREI BURCGER, FAI RBANKS, voiced support for an

enhanced al cohol tax. She testified in favor of a statew de
i ncome tax.

House Fi nance Committee 7 03/21/02 9:14 AM



MARTA MUELLER, FAIRBANKS, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax, while voicing support for HB 304, HB 225, and HB
401.

ED MARTI N, COOPER LANDI NG spoke in support of an increased
gas tax. He added support for an education tax. M. Mrtin
encouraged the State to place an increase of 20% tax on the
oi | compani es. He testified in strong opposition to an
additional sales tax unless it was inplenented only for the
sumerti ne.

FRED DEAN, FAIRBANKS, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax and voi ced support for devel opnent of new revenue
sour ces. M. Dean proposed capping the Permanent Fund
Dividend (PFD). He noted his appreciation for the work done
by the fiscal policy council.

WALTER SAMPSON, NANA, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. He added support for HB 225 and the proposed
school tax. He added support for a cruise ship tax. He
stressed that a sales tax would be devastating to rural
Al aska.

ROSVELL SCHAEFFER, NORTHWEST ARCTI C BOROUGH, encouraged the
Legislature to look at a statewide fiscal plan. He urged
support of a school and |iquor tax. He noted that a |limt
on the PFD woul d benefit the State. M. Schaeffer testified
in opposition to any additional statew de sal es taxes. He
thought that a gas tax would be difficult for the rural
comunities to neet.

ED EARNHART, ANCHORAGE, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. He believed that a sales tax would not be fair
as many conmmunities al ready have a high one.

DELI SA CULPEPPER, ANCHORAGE, spoke in support of an
i ncreased al cohol tax.

FRANK DI LLON, PRESI DENT, ALASKA TRUCKERS ASSOCI ATI ON,
ANCHORAGE, spoke against an increase to fuel tax. He
coomented on how it wuld affect Anchorage and the
comunities surrounding it.

R B. STILES, ANCHCORAGE, spoke in support of a progressive
broad based tax and the utilization of the earnings fromthe
per manent fund. He comented that the taxes should not be
inplemented all at the sanme tine because of the "shock" it
will have to the State's econony.

JOHN SHI VELY, ANCHORAGE, testified in support of using the
i ncome earnings fromthe permanent fund. M. Shively spoke
in favor of inplenenting a statew de incone tax over having
a sal es tax.

House Fi nance Committee 8 03/21/02 9:14 AM



ROBERT W SEMAN, KENAI, comrented that he did not support any
new taxes and that the budget should be further reduced.
M. Wsenman added his support for using the incone of the
per manent fund.

DAYNE CLARK, KENAI, testified in favor of a statew de incone
t ax. M. dark voiced opposition to any additional sales
tax and support for using the incone fromthe permanent fund
and capping it.

MARY LOU SPARTZ, JUNEAU, testified 1in opposition to
addi tional sales tax. She added that she did not support
i nposing an education tax, as that should be part of a
"l arger idea" for taxation. M. Spartz testified in support

of using the inconme from the permanent fund. She cl ai ned
that it was never intended to 100% support of the State
gover nnment . Ms. Spartz voiced her support of a statew de
i ncone tax.

Cl NDY CASHEN, MADD, JUNEAU, spoke in support for an increase
to the al cohol excise tax.

JCE SONNEMON, JUNEAU, urged that the State avoid dedicated
funds and force agencies to conme to the Legislature each
year. He added that dedicated funds take away the power of
the Legislature to nmke deci sions. He stated that people
“like” dedicated funds and often tines tax thenselves too
nmuch. The Founders of the Constitution did warn the State
to avoid that type of funds. M. Sonnenon testified in
favor of a statewde incone tax and in opposition to any
addi ti onal sales tax.

PAM VWATTS, JUNEAU, voiced support for an increase alcohol
t ax.

SANDRA DAUENHAUER testified in support of using the incone
of the permanent fund. She voiced her opposition to
addi ti onal sal es tax.

MAI LYN BOOTH noted her support of using the incone of the
per manent fund.

M KE RIEVES, HOLLIS, testified in favor of a statewde
i ncome tax. He voiced opposition to any additional sales
t axes.

TOM CONLEY, SITKA, testified in support of revenue neasures.
He added favor of a statew de incone tax. M. Conley voiced

opposition to any additional sales tax. M. Conl ey noted
his support for an increased alcohol tax and an increased
gas tax. M. Conley stressed his opposition to any

addi ti onal sal es taxes.

House Fi nance Committee 9 03/21/02 9:14 AM



STEVE BRADSHAW SI TKA, testified in support of revenue
generating neasures as soon as possible. He added his
opposition to additional sales taxation. M. Bradshaw
testified in favor of a statew de incone tax.

TAPE HFC 02 - 59, Side A

GLENN SKINS, testified in favor of a statew de incone tax
and in opposition to any additional sales taxation.

MARY GRI SWOLD, HOMVER, testified in support for wusing the
income generated from the permanent fund. She added her
support of a statew de incone tax.

PAT SENNER, PRESI DENT, ALASKA NURSES ASSOCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGCE,
voi ced support for HB 225 and an increase to the al cohol tax
to at least ten cents per drink.

KI P KNUDSEN, ANCHORAGE, voiced his support of stabilizing
the State’ s revenue source and further spendi ng reductions.

TERRY MARTI N, ANCHORAGE, commented that Al aska does not have
a revenue gap and voiced his support for a 50-50 program He
opposed cutting the budget and inplenmentation of a cruise
ship taxes. Representative Martin testified in support of
using the incone fromthe pernmanent fund.

KENNETH  MASON, WRANGELL, testified in opposition to
addi tional sales tax.

DAVE JONES, KODI AK, testified in support of finding new
revenue neasures. He added his support for a statew de
incone tax. M. Jones spoke in support of using the incone
of the permanent fund. He added his support for an increased
al cohol tax and gas tax. M. Jones voiced strong opposition
to additional sales tax.

JERI LANI ER, FAIRBANKS, testified in favor of a statew de
incone tax and voiced strong support for an increased
al cohol tax. Ms. Lanier spoke in support of an increased gas
tax. She testified against an education tax.

Represent ati ve Davi es pointed out that home heating fuel was
not being included in the proposed fuel tax.

CARL BENSON, FAIRBANKS, testified in favor of a statew de
incone tax. M. Benson voiced support for leaving the
Permanent Fund as it is. He noted his support for an
i ncreased gas tax. He pointed out that if the current gas
tax were doubled, it would amount to five cents |ess than
the national average. M. Benson testified in opposition to
any additional sal es taxes.

House Fi nance Committee 10 03/21/02 9:14 AM



TOM LAURENT JR, PETERSBURG testified in opposition to
addi tional sales taxation. He thought that having a sales
tax would meke the State l|loose their tax exenption in
Washi ngton St at e. M. Laurent voiced favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. He suggested maki ng sonme maj or Al aska hi ghways,
toll roads.

JERRY DI XON, SEWARD, voiced concerns regarding education in
the State of Alaska and testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax.

DARIO NOTTI, BETHEL, testified in support of enhancing

revenue mneasures. M. Notti spoke in support of an
i ncreased notor fuel tax and in favor of a statew de incone
t ax. M. Notti voiced support for further cruise ship
t axati on. He noted strong opposition to additional sales
taxation, but if it were essential for a full plan then it
should be very small. He voiced support for wusing the

i ncone of the permanent fund.

BRUCE HENDRI CKSON, HOMER, testified in favor of inplenenting
a statewide incone tax. He voiced opposition to any
addi ti onal sal es taxes.

DR. BOB JOHNSQN, KODI AK, voiced concerns about any further
budget cuts. He noted his support for using the inconme from
t he permanent fund. Dr. Johnson testified in favor of a
statew de incone tax and opposition to any additional sales
t axati on.

RECESSED: 11: 25 A M
RECONVENED: 1:55 P. M

TAPE HFC 02 - 60, Side A

JAY HOGAN, JUNEAU, advised that the Permanent Fund needs to
be handled wisely and all the income to the fund is already
considered general fund noney. M. Hogan spoke agai nst
inflation proofing the fund. He distributed and referenced
hi s handout. [Copy on File].

M. Hogan commented on the types of things that other states
use their "permanent fund type accounts"” for. He pointed
out that sone states use this type of fund to adequately
support education. He assuned that if education were taken
off the table, budgetary restraints would still be
necessary, however, the foundation formula would continue to
be substantially driven by the Legislature. He advised that
any budget would "stunble" over the financial needs of such
a large program He clainmed that education would be the

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/21/02 9:14 AM



best programto designate for the use of the permanent fund
ear ni ngs.

M. Hogan stated that the funds in the Constitutional Budget
Reserve (CBR) have not served the intended purpose.

In response to queries by Vice-Chair Bunde, M. Hogan
expl ai ned that Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC) had
been capitalized out of the general fund.

REPRESENTATI VE GRETCHEN GUESS questioned the reaction to the
political feasibility for fully funding the education
program

M. Hogan expl ained that a separate endownent would not be
needed. He recomended a simlar plan, as used by the State
of New Mexi co. Traditionally, Al aska has spelled out fund
sour ces. M. Hogan did not believe that the "style" of
appropriation would need to be changed.

Representative Hudson agreed with the conmments nmade by M.
Hogan suggesting that the dividend is Alaska s "rainy day"
account .

DON WESTLUND, KETCHI KAN, spoke in support for an increased
gas tax. M. Westlund proposed that the State adopt both a
resident and non-resident inconme tax. He testified in
support of using the incone of the permanent fund. He added
support of providing the current dividend to only those that
currently receive it and then it be discontinued with the
person either no longer resides in Al aska or dies.

BRI AN  LYNCH, PETERSBURG, testified in opposition to
additional sales taxes. M. Lynch advised that sales taxes
are regressive and that they are not deductible on federa
i nconme taxes.

LARRY NMESHKIN, MAT-SU, suggested further budget cuts,
suggesting an additional 12% cut in spending in the State’'s
oper ati ng budget .

JIM WATENPAUGH, MAT-SU, spoke against new taxes. He
acknow edged that the gap nust be addressed. He voiced his
support for a State sales tax.

LI NDA REYNOLDS reiterated coments nmade by M. Watenpaugh

She questioned the cost associated with the adm nistration
of “prograns”. M. Reynolds spoke to the serious recession
occurring wthin Al aska. Ms. Reynol ds voiced support for
cutting the budget except to necessary services. She
stressed that the people of the State want serious budget
cuts. Ms. Reynolds testified against inplenenting a
statewde inconme tax and urged responsible Legislative

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/21/02 9:14 AM



spendi ng. Ms. Reynol ds enphasi zed her opposition to using
the incone of the permanent fund.

LATONNI E BARLOW WRANGELL, testified in opposition to any
State sales taxation. She testified in favor of a statew de
i ncome tax.

TAPE HFC 02 - 60, Side B

CHARLES DAVIS, HOVER, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. He recommended that the price for the State’s
resources should be increased in order that the State nakes
nor e noney.

CARL BENSON, FAI RBANKS, stressed that Al aska is now faced
wth state |evel decisions. He testified in favor of
inplenenting a statew de incone tax and in support for an
i ncreased tax to gas. M. Benson voiced support of using
the income from the permanent fund. He voiced strong
opposition to a statew de sal es tax.

HENRY COLE, FAI RBANKS, indicated his support for a statew de
i ncone tax. M. Cole voiced opposition to a statew de
sal es tax.

Rl CHARD SNYDER, ANCHORACE, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncome tax and opposition to using a State sal es tax.

DAVI D PAPERMAN, ANCHORAGE, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. M. Paperman voiced his opposition to reducing
the State dividend. He commented on the need for continued
public safety and voiced opposition to any cuts to that type
servi ce.

EUGENE KULAW K, ANCHORAGE, testified in support of using the
income from the permanent fund. M. Kulawm k testified in
favor of inplenentation of a statew de incone tax.

ARTHUR CURTI S, ANCHORACE, testified in favor of a statew de
i nconme tax. He thought that would be the nost sinple and
fair way to increase revenue for the State and that people
of Al aska have an obligation to pay those taxes. M. Curtis
noted his support for using the inconme from the pernanent
fund.

JOHN BLAI NE, ANCHORAGE, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. She added her support for using the inconme of
t he permanent fund.

JANELL PRI VETT, WRANGELL, voiced support whatever fiscal

plan the Legislature determ nes. She noted support for
using the inconme of the permanent fund and capping the

House Fi nance Committee 13 03/21/02 9:14 AM



di vi dend. She maintained that the dividend is a "gift".
She added that it is essential that education be fully
f unded.

DI XIE HOOD, JUNEAU, voiced opposition to HB 303 and to
i npl enentation of a State sal es tax. She stressed that it
woul d not be fair to inplenment a sales tax statew de. (V)
Hood voiced support for a statewide incone tax and of an
i ncreased gas tax. M. Hood voi ced support for an increased
al cohol tax. She added her support for using the inconme
from the permanent fund. She urged that the Legislature
denonstrate |eadership in providing a good fiscal policy.
She pointed out that broad based taxes are supported
st at ew de.

DON ETHERI DGE, AFL-CIO, JUNEAU, noted his support for
i npl ementing a statew de incone tax.

MARI LYN MENI SH- MEUCCI, PETERSBURG, testified in support of
using the incone of the permanent fund. She noted her
support for a statew de incone tax. She recomrended that a
fund be established for education from the Pernmanent Fund
noney. Ms. Meucci recommended that the State consider
di scontinuing property tax reduction for seniors and voiced
strong opposition to a State sal es tax.

RECESS: 3:15 P.M
RECONVENE: 6:15 P. M

TAPE HFC 02 - 61, Side A

DOUG M LLARD, MAT-SU, voiced support for a State sal es tax.
M. MIllard voiced support for limtations to be put on
State spending. He testified against inplenenting a
statew de incone tax.

TED CREMER, WMAT-SU, voiced support for a State sal es tax.

ANDY HARRI NGTON, FAlI RBANKS, voiced support for a State sal es
t ax. He commented that there is a benefit in collecting
taxes from tourists. M. Harrington testified in favor of
i npl enenting a statew de incone tax.

PAT SWEETSI R, FAI RBANKS, voiced concerns about the cuts to
the nental health budget and the cuts to the Village Public
Safety Oficer (VPSO budget cuts.

GAIL 130  ANCHORAGE, testified in support of revenue

generating mneasures. She voiced her concern about the
educati on system st at ew de.

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/21/02 9:14 AM



MAXI NE RADER, ANCHORAGE, testified in favor of a statew de
i ncone tax. She added her opposition to using the incone of
the permanent fund and testified against inplenenting a
statewi de i ncone tax.

DENNY WEATHERS, CORDOVA, recomended further cutting the
Legi sl ature’s funding. He added his support in noving the
Legi slature to Anchorage. He thought that would save costs.
M. Weat hers spoke agai nst taxation of any kind.

TOM BOUTIN, JUNEAU, testified in support of a State incone
tax. [Copy of testinony on file].

BARBARA M LLER, MAT-SU, voiced support for further budget
cuts. She noted her support for a State sales tax and
statewi de property taxes.

WLLIAM M LLER, MAT-SU, spoke in support of further budget
cuts. He noted his support for a State sales tax but noted
his support for food and nedicine exenptions. M. Mller
testified against inplenmenting a statew de incone tax.

RECESSED: 6:35 P M
RECONVENED: 6:44 P. M

HARRY  EATON, KENAI, testified in support of revenue
measur es. M. Eaton testified against inplenenting a
statewi de incone tax. He stressed that less than one third
of Al askans would carry the burden of the incone tax.

JOHN NMALTAS, ANCHORAGE, testified in support of revenue

nmeasur es. M. Mltas voiced his support of a statew de
i ncone tax.

RECESSED: 6:48 P.M

RECONVENED: 7:02 P.M

PAT MARLEY, MAT-SU, Spoke in opposition of any new taxes.

JERRY MCDONNELL, ANCHORAGE, testified in favor of a
statewide income tax. M. MDonnell mentioned that if there
is a statewi de sales tax that there should be exenptions for
f ood.

PATRI CK CLARK, ANCHCORAGE, spoke in opposition of any new
taxes and recommended that there be further budget cuts.

JULI E CLARK, ANCHORAGE, urged that there be further budget
cuts.

House Fi nance Committee 15 03/21/02 9:14 AM



RECESSED: 7:08 P.M
RECONVENED: 7:13 P.M

#
The Commttee adjourned at 7:15 P. M

House Fi nance Committee 16 03/21/02 9:14 AM



